Mr Bill Chambers
Boardcraft Ltd
16 Howard Road
Eaton Socon

St Neots

PE19 8ET

Our Ref EH/AIJM/PPC/1707/044805
Date 16 December 2016

Dear Mr Chambers

The Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999
The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 as amended

Reference: B06/92
Operator: Boardcraft Ltd
Installation: 15-16 Howard Road, Eaton Socon, St Neots PE19 8ET

Further to the PPC permit compliance inspection undertaken at the above installation on
22 November 2016, | am pleased to confirm that, at the time of the inspection, the permit
conditions were being adhered to.

A risk assessment for air pollution control was undertaken and your installation scored
30 points. This classifies the installation as a low risk air pollution control site. | enclose
a copy of the risk assessment for your records.

If you have any questions, please contact me on the number below.

Yours sincerely

Aaron Morley Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Health

Tel 01480 388360 | Fax 01480 388361

E-mail aaron.morley@huntingdonshire.gov.uk



